From:  Anthony |

Sent:  Tue, 11 Dec 2018 18:13:13 -0500 (EST)
To:
Ce:

Subject: Harbor Gate minimum exception request

Hi E
Bob ‘Smooth’ McCullough and | did a call with a high-powered NY CPA yesterday. The CPA,-is excited about the program
but, since we’re so late in the year, would like to buy 1 unit as a guinea pig before recommending to his clients for next year? He also
had one of his clients, || | JRNEE o the ca!l who would like 2 units.[Jllis very excited and half-jokingly says he can do $100m
next year with his clients and wonders why he is in the CPA business.
Can you please grant their wishes? We're jumping on our end to get docs and wires to you if approved.
Thanks, Anthony

P.s.-told me that ‘Bob McCullough is smooth as silk!” | told Bob that he will be known as ‘Smooth’ from now on.

rrom: ¢ [

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Anthony

Cc: Paula Deanna [ I

Subject: RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering - Jay_

Anytime!

-

EcoVest Capital, Inc.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If
you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.

From: Anthony [

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 6:28 PM

sim

Subject: RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering - Jay _needed

Much appreciated _

Anthony

From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Anthony [ NG

ECOVEST-SF_0214396



Subject: RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering - Jay_needed

Yes, we can make a note of it in the system.

Deanna, can you set up the-s well?

Thank youl

EcoVest Capital, Inc.

kkkkkkkkkkkRkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

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

From: Anthony
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 5:56 PM

ew EcoVest conservation easement offering

| know it’s not live yet, but per below, can you please let us know if we can buy 1 unit for this client once available as an exception to
the minimum? He is a repeat customer.
Thanks, Anthony
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rrorn: [ - I

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:10 PM

Subjec{: RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering

That’s correct. | will have to access some additional funds for this but fully expect to be ready to wire the funds for this one unit early

next week.

From: Anthony
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 2:55 PM

To: - I

Cc: mar Jim

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: New EcoVest conservation easement offering

Ok. To be clear, one share of Harbor Gate at $21,4857?

On Dec 4, 2018, at 1:52 PM, [ 2v _wrote:

That will work better for me this year. I'd like to go ahead with 1 unit if that works. Please confirm.

From: Anthony |

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Ja
jim

Ce: mar
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering

Hi Jay,

| just got word that the unit price for the next EcoVest offering (Harbor Gate) is $21,485. Let me know if that may work
better for your needs.

Thanks, Anthony

From: Anthony [N
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 10:22 AM
To: [N -
Cc: mark im

Subject: RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering

No problem Jay,

The minimum is usually ~$50k but we have been successful at requesting lesser amounts. They only do whole
units/shares though. The current program unit price is $18,922 so you may be able to do 1 or 2 units. There is one more
program expected next week but | don’t yet have a unit price for that one.

Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks, Anthony

from: (- I

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 10:17 AM
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Subject: RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering

Sorry Anthony, I’ve been travelling a lot lately. I’m not in position to participate at the minimum level you mention
below this year but are there any additional programs or options that would require a smaller investment amount?

From: Anthony
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Jay
Cc: mark Jim

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: New EcoVest conservation easement offering

Hello Jay,
We’re now down to the wire with EcoVest for the year. Are you interested for 2018?
Thanks, Anthony

From: Anthony
Sent: Tuesday, October 23,2018 8:47 PM

To: Joy I
ce: mar i I

Subject: New EcoVest conservation easement offering
Hi Jay,

Not sure how your AGl/ordinary taxable income is looking this year but thought I'd bring this to your attention since you
participated last year. I’ve copied Mark here in case you’re still working on year-end planning.

We just got approval for the next EcoVest program called Hammersmith Landing and | have attached the PPM for
reference. The property is on the coast of Georgia and the program is approximately S11m in size. The unit price is
$11,427 (5 unit minimum applies) and expected to sell out within a week or so. Still 4.1x charitable deduction for the
conservation choice.

Please let me know if you are ready to invest and -can get the docs worked up for you. At this stage EcoVest will
only confirm your investment once the application is received in good order along with the wired funds.

Touch base with any questions or let me know you’d like to do a call.

Thanks, Anthony
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